Minutes

Riverton Village Board

The President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Riverton held their regular board meeting on September 3, 2019 at the Riverton Village Hall, Riverton, IL.

The board meeting was called to order at 7:01 pm. Those answering roll call: Mayor Tom Rader. Trustees: Russ Patrick, Dave Charles, Ginger Payne, Joe Bartley, and Jim Mileham. Trustee Landess was absent.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to approve September 3rd meeting minutes and pay the bills. It was seconded by Trustee Mileham. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Payne, Bartley, and Mileham voted yes.

People to Address the Board:

None

Old Business:

None

New Business:

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve Ord #19-28 Ordinance Approving a Public Works Contract with Petersburg Plumbing and Heating. It was seconded by Trustee Payne. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Payne, Bartley, and Mileham voted yes.

Trustee Payne made a motion to approve Ord #19-29 Ordinance Approving Intergovernmental Agreement for Animal Control Services between the Sangamon County Department of Public Health and the Village of Riverton. It was seconded by Trustee Bartley. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Payne, Bartley, and Mileham voted yes.

Superintendent Lyons submitted his report and was not in attendance. Trustee Bartley asked that all crosswalks be striped.

Deputy Chief of Police Landgrebe submitted his report.

Office Manager Patterson was absent and had nothing to report.

Treasurer Baker had nothing to report.

Committee Reports:

Trustee Landess, chairperson of the Administrative Committee, was not in attendance.

Trustee Payne, chairperson of the Public Safety Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Patrick, chairperson of the Public Utility Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Charles, chairperson of the Parks Committee, asked that the parking lot at the Field of Dreams be striped. He also stated that dirt had been delivered to the baseball fields and would also be delivered to the softball fields.

Trustee Mileham, chairperson of the Public Works Committee, stated that the 3rd Street bid would be out September 12, 2019 and would be published for 15 days. He requested a Special Board Meeting on September 30, 2019 at 7:00 pm to accept bids.

Trustee Bartley, chairperson of the Economic Development Committee, reported upcoming dates

September 28 – 5K Color Run – Teddy Bear Christian Daycare – 9am registration.

He also stated that Springfield Chamber of Commerce recognized new and emerging business owner of the year as Cari Claussen of Country Lane Memory Care.

Mayor Rader had nothing to report.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to enter executive session at 7:11. Trustee Mileham seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Payne, Bartley, and Mileham voted yes.

Trustee Patrick made a motion to re-enter open session at 7:47. Trustee Mileham seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Payne, Bartley, and Mileham voted yes.

Trustee Patrick made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:48. Trustee Charles seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Payne, Bartley, and Mileham voted yes.

 Mayor	Date
 Clerk	